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JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
GOPHER AND PEST CONTROL SERVICES

Addendum No. 1: February 19, 2025

This Addendum No. 1 to subject Request for Proposal (RFP) provides answers to 15
questions asked. The proposal due date and time has NOT been changed.

All provisions of the attachments to this Addendum No. 1 are hereby incorporated by
reference into the subject RFP. Proposers shall account for all provisions pursuant to
this Addendum No. 1 in submitting their proposals. Each Proposer shall acknowledge

receipt of this Addendum in the spaces provided herein.
Questions and Answers

Question 1.1: Will you be providing a revised Price Form to the Request For Proposal
that includes the Eastvale Community Center?

Answer 1.1; Yes. The price form also includes “Harada Neighborhood Center” which
was inadvertently omitted and are attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

Question 1.2: Will we need live traps for wild hogs?
Answer 1.2: No

Question 1.3: Is pricing from a previous vendor who performed these services

available?
Answer 1.3: Per the California Public Records Act (CPRA), a Public Records Request

will need to be submitted.

Question 1.4: Is trapping expected as part of the either the gopher or ground squirrel
service?
Answer 1.4: No

Question 1.5: Confirm with map the boundary outline for Sendero Park? And maps of
the other sites as well?
Answer 1.5: Park boundaries are shown on the JCSD website.
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Question 1.6: Confirming burrowing rodents are weekly and General Pest is one time

per month?

Answer 1.6: General pest control services, including treatment for common pests, will
be conducted once per month. Additionally, weekly inspections of the
parks will be performed to assess the presence of burrowing rodents. If
burrowing rodent activity is identified during these inspections, treatment
will be provided as an additional service, with charges applied per
treatment. This ensures a proactive approach while addressing any
burrowing rodent issues as needed.

Question 1.7: Are the snack shacks serviced under the gopher control portion or the
pest control portion?
Answer 1.7: The snack bars are to be serviced monthly for General Pest Control.

Question 1.8: If an extra treatment is needed in between monthly applications will the
District pay for an extra app?

Answer 1.8:  Yes. The cost should be submitted in Section VI — Price Form, “Optional,
As-Needed Bid Items” page 30 of the RFP.

Question 1.9: Are stinging insects, flying insects, etc. included in the scope of this
RFP?
Answer 1.9:  No.

Question 1.10: Does the District have a bee/wasp contractor
Answer 1.10: JCSD uses a bee rescue contractor for hive removals.

Question 1.11: What is the acceptable time for an emergency call? 48 hours?
Answer 1.11:  Yes, 48 hours is acceptable for emergency calls.

Question 1.12: Will we be given keys to snack bars?
Answer 1.12. Yes.

Question 1.13: Which snack bars have kitchens?
Answer 1.13: Harada Heritage Park, Eastvale Community Park and McCune Family

Park

Question 1.14: For school sites, Contractor is only responsible for the portables
operated by JCSD for General Pest Control and mice/rat?

Answer 1.14: Yes

Question 1.15:; Are termites included in this scope or are they an extra?
Answer 1.15: Termites are not included in the defined scope of work.
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